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DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
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Zram __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Dudeck farmhouse, located on the west side of Quaker Bottom Road
north of its intersection with Webster-Lapidium Road, is a two storey
tall, four bay wide, one bay deep frame structure dating from the
early twentieth century. A one-storey,shed-roofed addition spans the
rear (south) facade. A one-storey,shed-roofed screemed porch has been
added across the main (north) facade. The entire farmhouse has been
aluminum sided in recent years.

The main block rests on a high fieldstone foundation due to the slope
on the land. Similarly the rear addition sits on a high cinder block
foundation. A corbeled-capped brick chimney is centrally located on
the main section. All three roofs are asphalt-shingled.

The principle (north) four bay facade is defined as follows. On: the
first storey two entrances are centrally located flanked by 6/6 sashed
windows. Two 6/6 sashed windows are located above the first storey
windows. These second storey windows which appear as inset raised
dormers are later twentieth century additions according to the present
tenant.

The east and west gable facades are identical.Windows with 6/6 sash
are centrally located on the basement, first storey,;and second storey
levels.

The rear addition is distinguised by four 6/6 sashed windows across
the south facade on the first storey. A basement entrance is located
in the second bay from the east corner. Two small windows are found
to the west of the docrway while a 2/2 sashed window is located to
the east.

Both the east and west facades of the addition have two 6/6 sashed
windows on the first storey and a 2/2 sashed window at the basement
level.

Various outbuildings surround house, all of twentieth century construc-
tion.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION __LAW _.SCIENCE
—1500-1598 KAGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS . LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
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—1800-1898 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
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SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Dudeck farmhouse is a modest twentieth century dwelling well-sited

along a hillside in Susquehanna River State Park.

Although not as

historically and architecturally significant as other nearby state-~
owned buildings (Land of Promise, Eightrapp, etc.) ¥the Dudeck farmstead
nevertheless is an example of a common building style of the early

twentieth century.

Land records indicates that this 78- acre parcel of land was part of

two larger tracts of land, Land of Promise and Eightrapp.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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In 1951, Edgar L. Sperl sold Kenneth W. Dudeck 78 acres.

Lora L. King sold the same 78 acres to Edgar L. Sperl in 1950.
Mitchell Coale sold the tract to Lora L. King in 1949.

Carrie V. Mitchell sold the 79 acres to Mitchell Coale in 19L1.

Tne property .came from two @ifferent sources.

Elizabeth S. Hopkins sold the property to Carrie V. Mitchell in
1941,

William B. Stephenson left part of two tracts, Eightrap and the
Land of Promise, to Flizabeth Hopkins.

Everitt Hughes sold 58 3/L acres to William B. Stephenson in 1852.

This land could have come to Hughes by four different sources.
Archer

John Archer sold Everitt Hughes L7 acres of the Land of Promise
in 1829.

In 1829, Walter Worthington and Margaret Gover conveyed 250 acres

Of Eightrap and the Land of Promise to John Archer.

Sanuel Gover sold the same 250 acres to Walter Worthington in 1815,

Gerrard Gover conveyed the same tract to his son, Samuel, in 1797.

Gover

In 1812, Samuel Gower conveyed to Everitt Hughes 18 acres and 20

perches.,

Mitchell

In 1812, Parker Mitchell sold Everitt Hughes a two-aare part of the

Land of Promise,
hes

In 1800, John Hall Hughes sold a 25-acre, 95 perch portion of
Quaker Bottom and Eightrapp to Everitt Hughes.

Ih 1790, John Hall Hughes purchased from Freeborn Brown Eyetmap,

once owned by the Durbin family. This tract consisted of 69 acres

and ten perches,
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Carrie V. Mitchell acquired 28 acres, three roods and 343 perches
from John We. Macklem in 1912. Macklem had gotten the land from
the executors of Amos Hughes. This parcel has several origins.

In 1848, John Hughes gave to his son, Amos Hughes, 100 acres
which included a part of Eightrape.

In 1803, John Hughes bought from Isaac Whitaker a five-acre and
38 perch piece of Eyetrap. Presumably, this was included in John
Hughes' tract that was sold to Amos H. Hughes.

In 1859, Mary Hughes, widow of Everitt S. Hughes, sold 100 acres
to Amos H. Hughes, including a part of Eyetrap.

Samuel Gover sold a portion of Eightrap, amounting to 18 acres
and 20 perches, to Everktt S. Hughes in 1812.

Samuel Gover, in 1808, purchased 25 acres, including parts of
sightrap, from his mother, Hannah, wife of the late Samuel Gover, Sr.

In 1883, J. Scott Hughes sold 15 3/L acres of Eyetrap to Amos H.
Hughes.

In 1878, Everitt G. Hughes bougnt the beforementioned segment of
Eyetrap from Evan J. Hughes. J. Scott was possibly a son or a
brother of Everitt J. Hughes, for ALJ L9 L57 mentions Everitt Ge.
Hughes as a previous owner.

John Hall Hughes sold this part of Eyetrap to Evan J. Hughes in
187}4 .

James Hughes mortgaged the property, declared here to be 100 acres,
to Scott Hughes in 1821, This parcel included Eyetrap. Between
1821 and 187L it remained in the family, and had been originally
given to James by John H. Hughes. It had four possible sources.

Gover

John H. Hughes purchased a three-aaere, 130 perch tract of land
from Samuel Gover in 1800.

Stump

John H. Hughes purchased a 10 3/h-acre section of Eightrapp from
Henry Stump.

Giles

In 1796, John H. Hughes purchased 1083 acres of Eightrip from
Thomas Giles, executor for the estate of the late Jacob Biles.
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DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —_UNALTERED X oRiGINAL SITE
—GooD —RUINS X ALTERED —MOVED DATE
ZFAIR —_UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This building has been extensively altered throughout the years. It is built into

a hillside and faces northwards, a long shed addition being located along the south
side of the house, complete with cellar. The house is a two-story one, with aluminum
siding over frame. Originally, the building was four bays by one, but with the addit<on,
it is four bays by three. The foundation is a hizh stone one, due to the slope of tne.
land. Most of the rest of the features of this house are new. The window sashes are

6 X 6 throughout. Two doors are side by side amd located on the south face while a
tnird door is on the ground level of the southern side. The asphalt gable-flank roof .
and the box cornice and eave trim are all of recent vintage. Two inset, raised dormers
are stationed on the north face, these actually being second-story windows when the
roof was lowcred. » wall-length shed porch is also positioned on this side. The single
brick chimney, original, is located on the interior of the roof.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



K} SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
_PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC ~ _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
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—INVENTION
) _&PECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The tract that tais house was located was part of Lines Tents and Lines Addition, which
were acquired by John Stump in 1783. Nathaniel Smith purchased a part of this tract
from Stump in 1813 and his descendants built the present Seaman House, Stephens house,
and lastly, this structure, which dated from tne 1890's.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Harford County Land Recerds

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
[LJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 82

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The property , now owned by the State, is located off of the east side of Craigs
Corner Road, just north of the crossroads with Wilkinson Road.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
ER1FORM PREPARED BY

Paul L. Penrod/ site surveyor

ORGANIZATION

DATE

Maryland Historiwal Trust June L, 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

Shaw House, 21 State Circle 267-1212

CITY OR TOWN STAYE
Annapolis Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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